Elliott, Stanice
—— —

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Glenn

— — — =

Elliott, Stanice

Monday, February 29, 2016 3:06 PM

‘Glenn Broughton'

Harmon Rita T.; Cordova, Camille C.; Miranda, Rachel; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Blocker, Lois
RE: C12D054 Smiles for Dads Dental office - 9201 Eagle Ranch Rd NW - 30 Day Temp
Co

We are extending the 30-day CO TEMP for this project to a 60-day CO TEMP. The contractor just called me so would you

please let him know? Thank you.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuguerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Harmon Rita T.

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 12:49 PM

To: Glenn Broughton

Cc: Cordova, Camille C.; Miranda, Rachel; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Barreras, Gary S.; Blocker, Lois
Subject: C12D054 Smiles for Dads Dental office - 9201 Eagle Ranch Rd NW - 30 Day Temp CO

Glenn,

Please find enclosed Temp CO.

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Planning Department

Development & Review Services Division

600 2™ St. NW, Suite 201
Albugquerque, NM 87102
t 505-924-3695



